

REFLECTIONS

July 19, 2023

MINISTER GREG L. LONG

MUSIC MINISTER GREG WILSON YOUTH/OUTREACH MINISTER ASHLEY BRAMBLETT



Teacher Appreciation

We will have our teacher appreciation banquet on Sunday, August 20th, following the 10:45 AM worship service. The meal is for Sunday school teachers and their families, backup Sunday school teachers and their families, and VBS and Wednesday night teachers and their families. The meal is a taco bar with cupcakes for dessert. Please sign up, as this helps us with our food order. Sign-up sheets are located on the table in the foyer hallway.

LIBRARY NEWS

The PGBC library has some great Christian living books from authors like David Jeremiah, Max Lucado, Billy Graham, Liz Curtis Higgs, Lysa TerKeurst, Charles Swindoll and many more.

We have the complete works of Charles Spurgeon, John Piper and Francis A. Schaeffer. Also bring the kiddos to explore some of our young adult fiction series like the Wingfeather saga, Narnia chronicles, Redwall series or the Anne of Green Gables series.

If you would like to work in the library, please contact Lisa Hill at (865) 441-8160. We need folks to work for 30 minutes before and after Sunday and Wednesday services.

Security Volunteers

Sunday, July 23rd

1st Service & Sunday School

Leon Roddy

2nd Service Stanley Janeway

Please contact Vernon Stephens or turn in the response card in your bulletin if you would be willing to volunteer.

Senior Adult Appreciation Sunday

We will have a luncheon for the senior adults on Sunday, September 17th. Sign-up sheets will be located on the table in the foyer hallway.

Thank You Notes

To the PGBC Family,

Thank you so much for your partnership with Charm ministries. The gift cards and all the children's books are so needed as we serve those who live, work, and play in Townsend. We recently gave out some of the books at the 4th of July Townsend event and the gift cards helps us buy needed items for our events throughout the year. Again, thank you.

In His Love, Steve and Sandra Monroe Charm Ministries

CHURCH MEETINGS

Deacons' Meeting	Sun. July 23 rd	4:30 PM
Men's Breakfast	Sat. Aug. 5 th	8:00 AM
Trustees' Meeting	Mon. Aug. 7 th	6:00 PM
Business Meeting	Sun. Aug. 20th	7:00 PM

PAVILION RESERVATIONS

Are you in need of a fun place to host a Sunday School party, a birthday party, or a family get-together? The pavilion is an excellent outdoor venue.

It is equipped with a covered patio, kitchen with stovetop, microwave, and refrigerator. Bathroom facilities are available as well as extra tables and chairs if needed. If you would like to reserve the pavilion, please contact the church office at (865) 977-1526. You will need to stop by the office prior to your event to pick up the keys for the bathroom and kitchen.

BUSINESS MEETING

Pleasant Grove Baptist Church met in regular business meeting with Mike Morrell presiding. Minutes of previous meeting were read and approved. Organization and department reports were given. Finance report for June was presented. The Sunday School average attendance for June was 164, average contacts were 132. Ginger Hatley reported for the WMU. Thank you to Edward Hill and Allen Russell for helping load the van with diapers for the Baptist center. We have delivered backpacks and school supplies to the Baptist center. The homebound cards for July have been sent. TN Golden Offering will start soon. Dan Blevens reported for the Trustees. The following items have been completed: the rubber mulch out of the parking lot has been cleaned, the fluorescent light in the office has been repaired, all six water fountains have been turned on, and the playground equipment was repaired.

Old Business: None New Business: None

Marty Mueller motioned to adjourn. All in favor.

Mike Morrell, Moderator

Lauren Muller, Acting Church Clerk

How To Contact Pleasant Grove

Mailing Address: Pleasant Grove Baptist Church 3736 Tuckaleechee Pike Maryville, TN 37804

Email: pgbc@pgbctn.org Web Page: www.pgbctn.org

9:00AM - 2:00PM Mon.-Thurs. Closed Friday

Pleasant Grove Baptist Church our purpose is Worshipping God by proclaiming God's Word, reaching people, building relationships with Christ, meeting needs and sharing Christian joy.